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Police seek
public’s help
_in catching

break-in suspects
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Working Together Working for You!

REQUEST FOR
QUALIFICATIONS

O F

PROJECT NO. RFQ-075-906-99 - Aquatic
Recreation Centre and”
RFQ-0760906-99 - Ice Rink Facility

The Town of Halton Hills, Recreation Department
invites the submission of Request for Qualification for
a Recreation Centre as well as a Request for
Qualification for a Ice Rink Facility. The services of
qualified consultants to provide Architectural/
Engineering Services and subsequent supervision
of the construction of the Structures within Halton
Hills is required. 5

| The Town of Halton Hills is therefore undertaking to
pre-qualify consultants to complete the work. Please
note that the terms of reference for the project are in
the process of being finalized and will not be released
until consultants are pre-qualified. A short list of no
more than six (6) qualified consultants will be
requested to further submit detailed proposals in
accordance with the Terms of Reference. Consultants
may submit Request for Qualifications for both
projects, however, one consulting firm will be
awarded only one project.

Further bidder information and specifications can be
obtained at the Halton Hills Civic Centre, Finance
{ Department, from September 21, 1999 onwards.

_ | Request for Qualification will be received by the

J Finance Department of the Town of Halton Hills Civic
Centre. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION IS October 7,
1999 at 2:00 p.m. local.

Bid documents can be requested over the phone or by
fax. For further information contact: Sharon Collie,
BBA, Buyer on extension 272.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL FACSIMILE
SUBMISSIONS BE ACCEPTED OR CONSIDERED.
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| NOTICE
PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING

| REVIEW OF SALVAGE YARD
| LICENSING BY-LAW

PURPOSE: The purpose of this meeting is to seek
| Public input on the need to review and revise the
licensing by-law for the salvage yard operations
within the Town of Halton Hills.

DATE: Wednesday, October 6, 1999
TIME: 6:30 p.m.
LOCATION: Council Chamber

Civic Centre

1 Halton Hills Drive

| Halton Hills (Georgetown)
We look forward to hearing your views on this matter.
| If you would like copies of the current by-law or have
questions about the review, please contact Barbara

~Written submissions are also welcome and should be __
submitted to the Town Clerk.

YOUR INPUT IS IMPORTANT TO US
174

| EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY
[tsbaraile

CROSSING GUARDS

I Adult School Cms:s:'ng Guards and Standbys are
required for the urban areas of Georgetown.and Acton..

Interested applicants please contact the undérsigned
at 873-2601, Extension 340. -

Aretta A. Morgan
Administrative Secretary . 175

 Guelph Street in Georgetown

McEwan, Town Clerk, (905) 873-2601, ext. 337. ==

>.0). Box 1258, 1 Halton FHhlls Dr..
Halton Hills (Geore). ON 1.7G 562
Lelir 905-873-2600 "For.: 416-793-4730)

I ax: FJ{}S.-H'?.%~.334?

alton Police. be-
lieve several thefts
from a George-
town restaurant may be
related and hope you can
help them crack the case. -
On September 9, the
McDonalds restaurant at 185

several of

was broken into when the
culprits entered a side drive-
through window and stole

the coin machine and
$700 worth of coins.
There have been sever-
al other overnight thefts
that have occurred
when the store is
closed. There has
been no sign of
forced entry when:
' these "%
thefts, which have &
resulted in the loss of thou-

I Culb ok Tt

CRIME sands of dollars,
STOPPERS have occurred. |
s Crime Stoppers

wants to hear from
=& you if you think you
= know who is respon-
sible for this break

B o= and enter or any of

the other thefts that

- have occurred at

the McDonalds rest-
aurant.

 HALTON

's what we give you

‘when you give us your mortgage business:

Clear. And to the point. That's the
message behind our 3% CashBack
Mortgage. _ ' |

Get a residential mortpage with a

~competitive interest rate from _
Canada Trust. Then we’ll give you an
‘amount equal to 3% of your mortgage
principal in cash, up front’. On a
$150,000 mortgage that’s $4,500 to use
however you wish. And there’s no upper
limit. Simple? Absolutely. Helpful? We
think so. _ :

At Canada Trust we keep the mortgage

~ process friendly, professional and
informative. You will receive thoughtful
advice, warm personal service, and a
careful discussion of your options. We'll
also walk you through the mortgage
process step-by-step. The result? You will

A - - -
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The 3% CashBack Mﬂrfgfagm g

be in complete control of your finances.
And you will enjoy the peace-of-mind
that comes with knowing you have been
dealt with respectfully and honestly.
In an age of increasingly impersonal |
banking, it’s reassuring to know that
borrowing can be this comfortable.

Mﬂftgage amount 3% Ca.shBack
$150,000 $4,500
$250,000 $7,500
$350,000 $10,500
$450,000 - $13,500.
$550,000 $16,500

And remember there’s no upver limit.
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Ll Talk to us about one today. -

0 . o 1*888——361 5626

VISIT A CANADA TRUST BRANCH OR CHECK OUT www.canadatrust.com

3 CanadaTrust

*Some conditions apply. Ask for details. Offer can be changed or withdrawn

‘Funds will be deposited into your Canada Trust account at the time of mortgage advance.

at any time, without notice.

If you have any informa-
tion that leads to an arrest in
this or any other case, you
may be eligible for a cash
reward. _ '

You need not give your -
name and your information.
can be taken with complete
anonymity. | |
~ Crime Stoppers does not
subscribe to call display. Call
1-800-222-TIPS (8477).
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PIRTICIPALTION &= .

Physical
Actiy

How much?|
How often?

free:

1-888-334.9769
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